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Foxhole, Youghal, Co. Cork, Ireland.
Tel +353 (0)24 90246 Féx +353 (0)24 90264

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
Johnstown Castle,

Wexford.

Y35 w821

Tel: 053 - 9160600

05 Aug 2022.

Re: Licence Review — Proposed Determination extension to 2" Dec 2022

Dear sir/madam,

We write to confirm that we agree to the proposed deferral of our license review to 2nd

Dec 2022 on condition that the agency will have made a decision by this specified date.

With regards,

Do WZM

Denis Mullally,
Facility Manager.
086-6005575

Registered Office: Killowen, Portlaw, Co Waterford. Directors: Martin Morri
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